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December 9, 1992

Ms. Susan Dolan
Meridian Oil Inc.

PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

RE: Jicarilla 126S #17, K-01-24N-04W
Dear Susan:

The 1992 Packer Leakage Test on the referenced well was not complcted. Please
reschedule the test as soon as possible. Temporary abandonment does not exempt
a well from testing. If both zones are disconnected, the well may be tested by
shulting in both zones for a minimum of three days and flowing the higher
pressured side to the atmosphere until the pressure decreases enough to determine
if there is zone scparation.

Yours truly,
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Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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